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TO: Spring 2018 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Department of Mathematics & Computer Science

DATE: 2/21/2018

RE: Change in course description to Analytic Geometry and Pre-Calculus Mathematics
(MAT 1400)

The Department of Mathematics & Computer Science is proposing a change in course
description for Analytic Geometry and Pre-Calculus Mathematics (MAT 1400)

FROM:

This pre-calculus course stresses real numbers, open sentences, functions and relations,
and serves as an introduction to analytic geometry and to probability. Recommended
for students planning to continue with calculus and/or mathematics electives.

TO:

This pre-calculus course stresses real numbers, open sentences, functions and relations,
and serves as an introduction to analytic geometry and to probability. Recommended
for students planning to continue with calculus and/or mathematics electives.

This course is intended only for students whose major does not require Calculus I
(MAT 1500). Students who intend to take Calculus I (MAT 1500) should instead
register for MAT 9900 (Precalculus for STEM Majors).

Students who have completed MAT 99 will not get credit for this course.

Rationale for Change: Reconfiguration of offering to distinguish between STEM and non-
STEM- oriented courses.



